
 
 
 
Mr. Dennis Ward, 
 
Subject: Amendment of power to FCC and IC grants 
 
Applicant: Microwave Data Systems Inc. 
Model:  MDS9810 
FCC ID: E5MDS-9810 
 
The following amendment is requested to be made to the grant: 
 
1) Power change, on grants, from .363 to .955 Watts.  Report and new data has been 
included to reflect change in power.  MPE calculation, 731 form, and RSP-100 form have 
all been revised to reflect new power. 
 
2) Client will like the following statement on the grant, if possible: 
 

“antenna(s) of lower gain and in the same family Yagi or Omni are type approved 
for use” 

 
Regards, 

 
Juan Martinez 
Sr. EMC Engineer 


